
DOMANDE UTILI 

CHI? = WHO 

CON CHI? = WITH WHOM 

CHE? / COSA? / CHE COSA? = WHAT 

DOVE? = WHERE 

QUANDO? = WHEN 

PERCHÉ? = WHY 

COME? = HOW 

QUANTO? = HOW MUCH 

QUANTI? = HOW MANY? (masculin) 

QUANTE? = HOW MANY? (feminin) 

QUALE? = WHICH ONE? (singular) 

QUALI? = WHICH? (plural) 

 

 

 

CHI? → Chi è lui? (Who is he?) 

 

CON CHI? → Con chi sei? (With whom are you?) 

 

CHE? → Che fai? (What do you do?) → CHE is normally followed by a noun: 

Ex.: Che giorno è oggi? (What day is today?) 

         Che libro leggi? (What book do you read?) 

 

COSA? → Cosa c’è qui? (What is here?) → COSA = a thing. It’s already a noun. normally stands on 
its own (without a noun after it): 

Ex.: Cosa vuoi? (What do you want?) 

         Cosa significa? (What does it mean?) 

 

CHE COSA? → Che cosa ti piace? (What do you like?) → CHE + COSA are used to enfasize the 
question 



DOVE? → Dove abiti? (Where do you live?) 

 

QUANDO? → Quando inizia? (When does it start?) 

 

PERCHÉ? → Perché studi l’italiano? (Why do you study Italian?) 

To reply we also use “perché” → Perchè mi piace l’Italia 

 

COME? → Come ti chiami? (What’s your name?) 

 

QUANTO? → Quanto costa? (How much does it cost?) 

 

QUANTI? → Quanti anni hai?  (How old are you?) 

 

QUANTE? → Quante sorelle hai? (How many sisters do you have?) 

 

QUALE? → Quale vuoi? (Which one do you want?) 

 

QUALI? → Quali preferisci? (Which do you prefer? 

 

 


